

CSI FACTS

2000–2001



COLLEGE OF STATEN ISLAND
The City University of New York

Marlene Springer, President

JANUARY 2001

A Message from the President

The College of Staten Island, a comprehensive senior college of The City University of New York, offers a beautiful educational setting to a diverse population of more than 11,300 students. Our mission is to guide and assist our students in their intellectual, personal, and ethical development, enriching their lives and preparing them for meaningful participation in society. We are committed to the generation of knowledge as well as to its dissemination, and to providing public and cultural services to the City and State of New York.

CSI FACTS 2000-2001 offers important information about our academic programs, students, faculty, administration, campus facilities, and tuition and fees. I am proud to share this information about the College of Staten Island/CUNY and welcome your continuing interest and support.

Marlene Springer
President

Administration

Marlene Springer

President

Mirella Affron

Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs / Provost

John Hudacs

Vice President for Finance and Administration

Carol Jackson

Vice President for Student Affairs

Richard Truitt

Vice President for College Advancement

David Podell

Dean of Humanities and Social Sciences

José Torres

Dean of Science and Technology

Michael Kress

Assistant Vice President for Technology
Systems

Leonard Ciaccio

Special Assistant to the President
for Governmental, School, and Press Relations

Ann Lubrano

Special Assistant to the President

The Campus

Completed in 1994, the 204-acre campus of CSI/CUNY is the largest site for a college in New York City. The campus, centrally located on Staten Island, comprises fourteen renovated neo-Georgian buildings and five new special purpose buildings set in a park-like landscape.

The academic buildings house 300 classrooms, laboratories and instructional spaces, study lounges, department and program offices, and faculty offices. Our attractive learning environment includes state-of-the-art facilities: the Astrophysical Observatory; the Biological Sciences/Chemical Sciences building for teaching and research; the Campus Center, the hub of student activities; the Center for the Arts, housing undergraduate and graduate programs in the arts as well as superb public spaces; the Library, enhanced by computer data-based operations and Media Services, a concentration of pedagogical multi-media materials made accessible throughout the campus via a fiber-optic network; and the outstanding Sports and Recreation Center and athletic fields that are open also to the public through membership.

Programs

One year certificate:

Medical Assistant

Two year Associate's Degrees:

Architectural Studies

Business

Civil Engineering Technology

Computer Technology

Electrical Engineering Technology

Engineering Sciences

Liberal Arts and Sciences

Medical Laboratory Technology

Nursing

Four year Bachelor's Degrees:

Accounting

African-American Studies

American Studies

Art

Biochemistry

Biology

Business

Chemistry

Cinema Studies

Communications

Computer Science

Computer Science/Mathematics

Dramatic Arts

Economics

Engineering Science

English

History

Information Systems

International Studies

Mathematics

Medical Technology

Programs (continued)

Music
Nursing
Philosophy
Philosophy/Political Science
Physical Therapy
Physician Assistant
Physics
Political Science
Psychology
Science, Letters, and Society
Social Work
Sociology/Anthropology
Spanish
Women's Studies

Sixth-Year Professional Certificate:

Education Supervision and Administration.

Master's Degrees:

Adult Health Nursing
Biology
Cinema Studies
Computer Science
Elementary Education
English
Environmental Science
History
Liberal Studies
Physical Therapy (BS/MS)
Polymer Chemistry
Secondary Education
Special Education

Doctorates: (in collaboration with the CUNY Graduate School)

Computer Science
Learning Processes/Psychology
Neuroscience/Biology
Polymer Chemistry

Degrees Awarded, 1999-00

| Type of Degree | Total | % of Total |
|------------------------------|--------------|-------------|
| One-Year Certificate | 7 | 0.4% |
| Associate of Arts | 152 | 9.0% |
| Associate of Science | 13 | 0.8% |
| Associate of Applied Science | 149 | 8.9% |
| Bachelor of Arts | 478 | 28.4% |
| Bachelor of Science | 501 | 29.8% |
| Master's | 357 | 21.2% |
| Graduate Certificate | 24 | 1.4% |
| Total | 1,681 | 100% |

Since our founding in 1976, the number of degrees awarded by CSI is 39,334.

It is estimated that one-third of Staten Island households have a connection to CSI -- current or past -- as students or employees. Although the impact of our graduates on the local economy is not quantifiable, we know that the level of income increases significantly with each level of educational attainment.

Fall 2000 CSI Personnel By Contract

| | Full- Time | Part- Time | Total | % of Total |
|---|---------------|---------------|--------------|---------------|
| Faculty | 320 | 415 | 735 | 42.1% |
| Executive/Admin/ Managerial | 49 | 0 | 49 | 2.8% |
| Professional Non-Faculty Technical/ Paraprofessional* | 70 | 27 | 97 | 5.6% |
| 76 | 57 | 133 | 7.6% | |
| Clerical/Secretarial | 102 | 420 | 522 | 29.9% |
| Skilled Craft | 76 | 0 | 76 | 4.4% |
| Service/Maintenance | 133 | 0 | 133 | 7.6% |
| Total Employees | 826 | 919 | 1,745 | 100% |

Source: CUPS data as of 11/00.

*Includes Graduate/Research Assistants

Economic Impact

Nearly 69% of CSI employees live on Staten Island, and the estimated total annual expenditures by employees on Staten Island is \$12.4 million; the estimated local expenditures by CSI students is \$9.0 million; and the College itself spends about \$1.3 million on Staten Island for goods, services, and utilities.

In the year 1999-2000, faculty of CSI were awarded approximately \$6.9 million in grants from outside sources, governmental and private.

For the school year 1999-2000, students of CSI were awarded approximately \$210,025 in scholarships, funded by yearly gifts and endowments.

Fall 2000 CSI Full-Time Faculty By Contract

| Department | Professor |
|---|------------------|
| Biology | 7 |
| Business | 3 |
| Chemistry | 5 |
| Computer Science | 5 |
| Education | 1 |
| Engineering Science and Physics | 6 |
| English, Speech, and World Literature | 6 |
| History | 7 |
| Mathematics | 8 |
| Modern Languages | 4 |
| Nursing | 3 |
| Performing and Creative Arts | 6 |
| Political Science/Economics/Philosophy | 2 |
| Psychology, Sociology, Anthropology, and Social Work | 9 |
| Library | 1 |
| Student Services | 5 |
| Total | 78 |

Source: CUPS data as of 11/00.

| Associate Professor | Assistant Professor | Lecturer/ Instructor | Total |
|--------------------------------|--------------------------------|---------------------------------|--------------|
| 10 | 9 | 1 | 27 |
| 5 | 9 | 3 | 20 |
| 2 | 5 | 0 | 12 |
| 6 | 6 | 5 | 22 |
| 4 | 14 | 2 | 21 |
| 9 | 4 | 0 | 19 |
| 12 | 12 | 5 | 35 |
| 3 | 8 | 2 | 20 |
| 9 | 5 | 1 | 23 |
| 2 | 5 | 1 | 12 |
| 6 | 11 | 2 | 22 |
| 4 | 9 | 2 | 21 |
| 2 | 10 | 0 | 14 |
| 7 | 12 | 0 | 28 |
| 5 | 6 | 0 | 12 |
| 1 | 4 | 2 | 12 |
| 87 | 129 | 25 | 320 |

Enrollment, Fall 2000

| | Under-graduate | Graduate | Total | % of Total |
|------------------------------------|----------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|
| Total Headcount | 9,746 | 1,369 | 11,115 | 100% |
| By Age | | | | |
| Less than 20 | 2,800 | 4 | 2,804 | 25.3% |
| 20 to 24 | 3,455 | 291 | 3,746 | 33.8% |
| 25 to 29 | 1,096 | 378 | 1,474 | 13.3% |
| 30 to 39 | 1,326 | 343 | 1,669 | 15.0% |
| Greater than 39 | 1,053 | 351 | 1,404 | 12.7% |
| Unknown/Missing | 16 | 2 | 18 | N/A |
| By Sex | | | | |
| Female | 5,788 | 1,099 | 6,887 | 62.0% |
| Male | 3,958 | 270 | 4,228 | 38.0% |
| By Ethnicity* | | | | |
| American Indian/ Native Alaskan | 24 | 2 | 26 | 0.2% |
| Asian/ Pacific Islander | 952 | 59 | 1,011 | 9.1% |
| Black, non-Hispanic | 1,109 | 39 | 1,148 | 10.3% |
| Hispanic | 993 | 48 | 1,041 | 9.4% |
| White, non-Hispanic | 6,668 | 1,221 | 7,889 | 71.0% |

*The ethnic composition reported here was imputed by the CUNY Office of Institutional Research and Analysis. The method was used to reconcile the large number of missing data.

Enrollment, Fall 2000 (continued)

| | Under-graduate | Grad-uate | Total | % of Total |
|--------------------------------|----------------|------------------|---------------|-------------|
| Total Headcount | 9,746 | 1,369 | 11,115 | 100% |
| By Current Residence | | | | |
| Staten Island | 7,176 | 990 | 8,166 | 73.5% |
| Other four NYC Boroughs | 2,441 | 336 | 2,777 | 25.0% |
| Other NY State | 55 | 12 | 67 | 0.6% |
| Other States | 74 | 31 | 105 | 0.9% |
| By Attendance Status | | | | |
| Full-time | 6,104 | 104 | 6,208 | 55.9% |
| Part-time | 3,642 | 1,265 | 4,907 | 44.1% |
| By Matriculation Status | | | | |
| Degree Seeking | 9,470 | 943 | 10,413 | 93.0% |
| Non-Degree Seeking | 276 | 426 | 702 | 6.3% |
| By Degree Sought | | | | |
| Undergraduate | | Graduate | | |
| Certificate | 19 | MA | | 148 |
| Associate | 5,696 | MS | | 117 |
| Baccalaureate | 3,755 | MSEd | | 604 |
| Non-Degree | 702 | Grad Certificate | | 74 |

Tuition and Fees

| Tuition | Resident | Non-Resident |
|----------------------|-----------------|---------------------|
| Undergraduate | | |
| Full-time matric. | \$1,600 / sem. | \$3,400 / sem. |
| Part-time matric. | \$135 / eq. cr. | \$285 / eq. cr. |
| Non-degree | \$160 / eq. cr. | \$325 / eq. cr. |
| Graduate | | |
| Full-time | \$2,175 / sem. | \$3,800 / sem. |
| Part-time | \$185 / cr. | \$320 / cr. |
| Excess hours | \$65 / hr. | \$85 / hr. |

Student Activity Fees

\$74.00 for all full-time students

\$48.00 for all part-time students

COLLEGE OF STATEN ISLAND

The City University of New York

2800 Victory Boulevard

Staten Island, New York 10314

Visit the College of Staten Island web site:

www.csi.cuny.edu

Produced by the Office of Institutional Research

(718) 982-2085